

TRAVIS J. MILLER

17359 Pelham View Dr.
Culpeper, VA 22701
Portfolio: www.travisjmiller.com

Phone: (540) 219-6216
Email: ameripsy00@gmail.com

PROFILE

Creative, meticulous, and self-driven Multimedia specialist with 12 years experience and an excellent eye for detail, unparalleled track record of employer satisfaction, deep passion for film, and high level of proficiency in multiple video editing programs.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Lake of the Woods, Locust Grove, VA

September 2017 - Current

Media Coordinator

As Media Coordinator at Lake of the Woods my responsibilities are the following:

- Filming live studio and public meetings.
- Filming, writing, producing and co-hosting bi-weekly program called The Iowa Lowdown.
- Video editing and encoding postproduction.
- Creating graphics and motion graphics for programs.
- Running the TV18 station department, scheduling weekly programs.
- Burning DVD copies of recorded programs for viewers by request.
- Droning video of the lake community.

Culpeper Media Network, Culpeper, VA

April 2015 – November 2015

TECHNICAL DIRECTOR

As Technical Director at Culpeper Media Network my responsibilities were the following:

- Filming live studio and public government meetings.
- Filming pre-recorded local events.
- Video editing and encoding post production.
- Creating graphics and motion graphics for programs.
- Updating the channel's website and Facebook page.
- Burning DVD copies of recorded programs for viewers by request.

NCARB, Washington, DC

September 2014 – October 2014

VISUAL DESIGNER

Contract position where I was responsible for assembling and laying out NCARB's 2014 Annual Report website. Other assignments included:

- Image cleanup and layout in Photoshop for print
- Audio Editing/Restoration
- Video Editing and Encoding post production live webcasts
- Video/Audio setup for live webcasts

Freelancing

September 2013 – September 2014

MULTIMEDIA SPECIALIST

Have been doing freelance work for various people/companies. I have been working with clients developing graphics, web design, photo restorations, SEO optimizing, ecommerce setup, marketing, print, and video transfers.

Lock Media Services, Inc., Manassas, VA

February 2005 – September 2013

MEDIA SPECIALIST / WEB DEVELOPER

Responsible for the development and production of multimedia programs and eLearning content for the US Courts, USDA and several other government and commercial clients.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Editing and encoding video content for multimedia presentations in different formats.
- Creating website designs, graphics, logos, illustrations, and Flash animations for e-learning, commercial websites, and print.
- Conversion of e-learning training to desktop standalone exes.
- Recording live video presentations, events and webcasts.
- Audio editing / recording voice-overs, audio enhancements, and sound effects.
- Development of functional multimedia training programs.
- DVD/VHS/CD duplications.
- PAL/NTSC conversions
- Activating, repairing, and shipping GPS monitoring devices for Trailways bus and their sister companies.
- Tech support with GPS installers.

PROGRAM EXPERIENCE:

- Adobe CC
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere
- After Effects
- Adobe Captivate
- Avid Xpress Pro
- Camtasia Studio
- Microsoft Office
- Articulate Storyline
- Blender
- Red Giant
- Maya

- Adobe Animate
- Mocha Pro 2022

PROGRAMMING SKILLS / EXPERIENCE

- HTML
- HTML5
- CSS
- JavaScript
- CSS3
- ActionScript 2-3

SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- Videography
- Drone Videography
- Print Design
- Video Editing
- Video Production
- Storyboarding
- Audio Editing
- Motion Graphics
- Podcasting Production
- Live Broadcasting
- Green Screen
- Animation
- Writing
- Voice Over
- Directing
- Producing

CAMERAS / EQUIPEMENT

- Canon 80D
- Canon A10
- GoPro
- Mavic Pro 2-3
- DJI Ronin 4D

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Media Arts and Animation
Art Institute of Washington, Arlington, VA

REFERENCES

Available upon request.